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Docket No.: 50-389

Dr. Robert E. Uhrig, Vice President
Advanced Systems 8 Technology
Florida Power 5 Light Company
P. 0. Box 529100
Miami, Florida-'..33152

Dear Dr. Uhrig:

SUBJECT: ST. LUCIE PLANT, UNIT 2 FSAR - RE(UEST
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FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

From the revieiv of your application for an. operating license by the Component
Integrity Section of the Materials Engineering Branch, we find that we need
additional information regarding the St. Lucie Plant, Unit 2 FSAR. The
specific information required is listed in the Enclosure.

Please provide us within seven days after receipt of this letter of the
date you plan to amend the St. Lucie 2 FSAR to respond to the request in
the Enclosure.

Please contact Mr. Nerses (301-492-7468), St. Lucie 2 Project Manager, if
you desire any discussion or clarification of the enclosed report.

Sincerely,

Or<gir1&I slglled by
Robert I Tedesoo

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: See next page.

Robert L. Tedesco, Assistant Director
for Licensing

Division of Licensing
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NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

JUN 3 0 )g8)

Docket No.; 50-389

Dr. Robert E. Uhrig, Vtce President
Advanced Systems 8 Technology
Florida Power Im Li'ght Company
P. 0. Box 529100
Miami, Florida 33152

Dear Dr. Uhrig:

SUBJECT: ST. LUCIE PLANT, UNI'T 2 FSAR - RE(}UEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

From the review of your application for an operating license by the Component
Integrity Section of the Materials Engineering Branch, we find that we need
additional information regarding the St. Lucie Plant, Unit 2 FSAR. The
specific information required is listed in the Enclosure.

Please provide us within seven days after receipt of this letter of the
date you plan to amend the St. Lucie 2 FSAR to respond to the request in
the Enclosure.

Please contact Mj . Nerses (301-492-7468), St. Lucie 2 Project Manager, if
you desire any discussion or clarification of the enclosed report.

Sincerely,

Enclosure:
As st~ted

cc; See next page,

Robert L. Tedesco, Assistant Director
for Licensing

Division of Licensing



Dr. Robert E. Uhrig, Vice President
Advanced Systems and Technology
Florida Power 5 Light Company
P. 0. Box 529100
Miami, Florida 33152

ccs:
Harold F. Reis, Esq.
Lowenstein, Newman, Reis, Axelrad 5 Toll
1025 Connecticut Avenue, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20036

Norman A. Coll, Esq.
McCarthy, Steel, Hectory 5 Davis
14th Floor, First National Bank Building
Miami, Florida 33131

Mr. Martin H. Hodder
1131 N. E. 86th Street
Miami, Florida 33138

Resident Inspector
St. Lucie Nuclear Power Station
c/o U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
7900 South AlA
Jensen Beach, Florida 33457



DOCKiT 1)0. 50-389
ST. LiJCIi 2 - OL - FSAR

REgUEST FOR ADDITIOtlAL IN)FORMATION

311. 0 SITING ANALYSIS BRANCH

311. 1

(2. 1. l. 2) In conjunction with FPEcL's control of all land and water use

inside their property, please verify by documentation FPhL'
ownership of all mineral rights and easements to the St. Lucie

property.

311. 2

(2. I. 2. 1) Please revise the St. Lucie unit —."',2 documents by amending the

appropriate sections to clarify the exclusion area and low pop-

ulation zone boundary designations as per Al Brauners (NRC)

telecon with iVLr. Zrrol Dotson (FPEcL) on 5/11/81, and Mr.
Paul Grossman (Ebasco) on 5/19/81.


